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Colin Aquilina

From: TURKISH AIRLINES MARKETING MALTA <MARKETINGMALTA@THY.COM>
Sent: 10 March 2020 10:01
Subject: **TURKISH AIRLINES** UPDATE** FLYING TO ISRAEL

Importance: High

 

 

 

MALTA MARCH 2020
 

 

 
Dear Agency, 
 
FYI 
 
Foreign citizens will be given permission to enter the country until this Thursday. After 
that, foreign citizens will be asked to be in quarantine as well.  
In previous weeks, the nationalities banned to travel to Israel have had INAD cases.  
In this regard, 

 
 If you have any passenger/group to Israel within aforementioned time frame, 

communicate with the passenger/group and explain the situation well. 
 If you have any passenger/group in Israel at the moment, consider to revise return 

dates.  
 Israel authorities will publish a NOTAM, and it will be shared with you for further 

precautions. 
 
For more information call us on 20927540/41/42 or contact us by email on 
salesmalta@thy.com / mlaops@thy.com  

 
Thank you. 
 
Turkish Airlines Malta 
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Bu E-mail mesaji ve ekleri,isimleri yazili alicilar disindaki kisilere aciklanmamasi,dagitilmamasi ve iletilmemesi gereken kisiye ozel ve gizli bilgiler icerebilir.Mesajin muhatabi 
degilseniz lutfen gonderici ile irtibat kurunuz,mesaj ve eklerini siliniz.E-mail sistemlerinin tasidigi guvenlik risklerinden dolayi,mesajlarin gizlilikleri ve butunlukleri 
bozulabilir,mesaj virus icerebilir.Bilinen viruslere karsi kontrolleri yapilmis olarak yollanan mesajin sisteminizde yaratabilecegi olasi zararlardan Sirketimiz (T.H.Y. A.O) sorumlu 
tutulamaz. 
This email and its attachments may contain private and confidential information intended for the use of the addressee only,which should not be announced,copied or 
forwarded.If you are not the intended recipient,please contact the sender,delete the message and its attachments.Due to security risks of email systems,the confidentiality and 
integrity of the message may be damaged,the message may contain viruses.This message is scanned for known viruses and our Company (Turkish Airlines Inc.) will not be liable 
for possible system damages caused by the message. 


